
Georgetown County Zoning Board of Appeals

 County Council Chambers

 129 Screven Street, Georgetown

January 8, 2026 - 5:30 P.M.

Call To Order

OLD BUSINESS

John Stopowski VAR2025-00079

A request from property owner John Stopowski for a variance to Article VII: Area, 
Yard, and Height Requirements. The request involves the construction of a detached 
shed. The property is zoned FA (Forest Agriculture). The property is located at 1315 
Limestone Street in Murrells Inlet. This request was deferred at the December 
meeting.

TMS# 41-0402-022-00-00. VAR2025-00079.

VAR2025-00079 PACKET (1).PDF

New Business

Elise Mueller VAR2025-000083

A request from property owner Elise Mueller, property owner, for a variance to the 
setback requirements in Article VII: Area, Yard, and Height Requirements. The 
request involved the proposed construction of a detached garage. The property is 
zoned FA (Forest Agriculture). The property is located at 673 Brick Chimney Road in 
Georgetown.

TMS#02-0422-011-00-00. VAR2025-00083.

VAR2025-00083 PACKET.PDF

Minutes

DECEMBER 2025 ZBA MINUTES.PDF

Adjourn

1.

2.

2.I.

Documents:

3.

3.I.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.



Georgetown County Zoning Board of Appeals

 County Council Chambers

 129 Screven Street, Georgetown

January 8, 2026 - 5:30 P.M.

Call To Order

OLD BUSINESS

John Stopowski VAR2025-00079

A request from property owner John Stopowski for a variance to Article VII: Area, 
Yard, and Height Requirements. The request involves the construction of a detached 
shed. The property is zoned FA (Forest Agriculture). The property is located at 1315 
Limestone Street in Murrells Inlet. This request was deferred at the December 
meeting.

TMS# 41-0402-022-00-00. VAR2025-00079.

VAR2025-00079 PACKET (1).PDF

New Business

Elise Mueller VAR2025-000083

A request from property owner Elise Mueller, property owner, for a variance to the 
setback requirements in Article VII: Area, Yard, and Height Requirements. The 
request involved the proposed construction of a detached garage. The property is 
zoned FA (Forest Agriculture). The property is located at 673 Brick Chimney Road in 
Georgetown.

TMS#02-0422-011-00-00. VAR2025-00083.

VAR2025-00083 PACKET.PDF

Minutes

DECEMBER 2025 ZBA MINUTES.PDF

Adjourn

1.

2.

2.I.

Documents:

3.

3.I.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

https://www.gtcounty.org/07a4ad6f-0bcf-4ced-9d65-ae66e721412b






































































GEORGETOWN COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

December 4th, 2025 

129 Screven Street 

GEORGETOWN, SC 

 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT     STAFF PRESENT     
Allison Newton       Kristal Infinger 

Sharon Melton       Katrina Waugh  

Adam Hall             

Will Moody 

Martin Farrell         

Kenneth Reed       

                        

MEMBERS ABSENT       

Kathy Besse 

 

 

I.     DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 

Chairman Moody called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm and determined there was a quorum.  
 

II.    OLD BUSINESS  

A. Luis Valencia and Dorothy Hilbon 

A request from Luis Valencia and Dorothy Hilbon, property owners, for a variance to 

Article VII: Area, Yard, and Height Requirements. This request involves the construction 

of a detached garage on a single family lot. The property is zoned FA (Forest 

Agriculture). The property is located at 31 Barrineau Court in Murrells Inlet.                                                                                                       

Tax Map Number 41-0402-025-02-00. VAR2025-00077. 

 

Kristal Infinger, Zoning Administrator, reminded the Board the request had been deferred 

twice. 

Ms. Infinger said the applicant had provided a new scale drawing of the proposed garage 

and had amended the requested variance to a 21.7’ in variance to the 50‘ front setback 

requirement, which would make the new setback requirement 28.3’ 

Ms. Infinger noted the 50’ setback is required because the property in question is zoned 

Forest Agriculture (FA). She said the property across the proposed cul-de-sac is zoned R ½ acre 

and would require only a 40’ front setback if it were ever developed. 

Ms. Infinger noted the proposed cul-de-sac encroaches on the applicant’s property and 

restricts the buildable area of the property. She noted the conditions do not apply to the 

surrounding properties, and she said allowing the variance would not be a detriment to the 

neighbors or the community. 

Ms. Infinger said there was room on the property to build the garage within the setback 

requirements. 

Luis Valencia, the applicant, said the area of the lot behind the proposed garage had a lot of 

trees that he’d like to preserve. He said the area at the top of the lot was not suitable for the 

garage because the construction of the development behind the property had filled the drainage 

ditch behind the property and the area frequently flooded. He said he would have to bring in fill 

dirt to build on that portion of his lot. 



Board Member Farrell asked if the Applicant was referring to the Carolina Court 

development. 

The Applicant said yes, and noted that he had complained about the drainage issue at the 

time it was built but the issue was not resolved. 

Ms. Infinger said she would assist the Applicant in getting in touch with people who could 

help him with the drainage issue. 

Board Member Hall noted that the Applicant had not addressed the four criteria required for 

a variance.  

Ms. Infinger agreed, and noted that in the Staff Report she had outlined how the request met 

the first, second, and fourth criteria. She said the Staff Report noted that denying the application 

would not necessarily restrict the Applicant from building the garage on another part of the 

property, but noted she not heard about the flooding issue before the meeting. 

Board Member Reed said the property is on a tree-lined dirt road and the surrounding 

property owners are members of the Barrineau family. He said they had no plans to develop the 

surrounding property. 

Board Member Melton said that circumstances can sometime change quickly. She asked if 

the Applicant would have to tear down the garage if the proposed cul-de-sac were ever 

developed. 

Ms. Infinger said no, and noted the variance would stay with the property no matter what the 

ownership. 

Board Member Newton asked what would happen if the property was rezoned.  

Ms. Infinger said the setback would be whichever was more restrictive at the time of the 

rezoning.  

Board Member Farrell asked if the proposed cul-de-sac was a fire code requirement. 

Ms. Infinger said yes, it was required as a turnaround for a fire truck. 

Board Member Newton made a motion to approve the variance. Board Member Reed 

seconded the motion. 
 

In Favor:         Opposed: 

Allison Newton       Martin Farrell 

Sharon Melton         

Adam Hall           

Will Moody         

Kenneth Reed 

 

The motion to APPROVE the variance passed. 

 

 

 

 

III. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Bryan Torba 

A request from Bryan Torba, agent for property owner John Stopowski, for a variance to 

Article VII: Area, Yard, and Height Requirements. This request involves the construction of a 

detached shed. The property is zoned FA (Forest Agriculture). The property is located at 1315 

Limestone Street in Murrells Inlet. 

Tax Map Number 41-0402-022-00-00. VAR2025-00079. 



 

Ms. Infinger, Zoning Administrator, presented the staff report. She said the applicant was 

requesting an 8’ variance to the side setback requirement and a 24’ variance to the rear setback. 

She said granting the variances would make the side setback 12’ and the rear setback 6’. 

Ms. Infinger said the Applicant wanted the setback relief to build a 2,250 square foot (45’ x 

50’) storage building on the property. 

Ms. Infinger said the Applicant said the setbacks were needed in order to use an existing 

electrical box on the property. 

Ms. Infinger said the application did not meet any of the first three criteria needed to grant a 

variance, but said it did meet the fourth criteria in that granting the variance would not be a 

detriment to the neighbors or the community. 

Chair Moody asked about the electrical box. Ms. Infinger said she did not believe it would 

be difficult to move an electrical box. 

Board Member Hall noted the aerial image of the area and asked if a building on an 

adjacent lot also encroaches on the setback. 

Ms. Infinger said it appears that several buildings in the area are encroaching on setbacks. 

Board Member Reed asked if the Applicant could just have the zoning changed. Ms. 

Infinger said that would be spot-zoning, which is not legal. 

Board Member Farrell asked about the elevation of the proposed building. Ms. Infinger 

said she did not have that information. 

Board Member Reed made a motion to defer the decision in order to get more information 

from the applicant. Board Member Hall seconded the motion. 

 

In Favor:         Opposed: 

Allison Newton 

Sharon Melton 

Adam Hall           

Will Moody 

Martin Farrell         

Kenneth Reed 
           

 The motion to DEFER the variance passed. 

 

 
 

B. Sallie Pepper and Patrick McCoy 

A request from Sallie Pepper and Patrick McCoy, property owners, for a variance to 

Article VII: Area, Yard, and Height Requirements. This request involves the expansion of the 

front porch on a single-family lot. The property is zoned GRR (General Resort Residential). The 

property is located at 1601 Dolphin Street in Murrells Inlet. 

Tax Map Number 41-0129-030-00-00. VAR2025-00080 

 

Ms. Infinger presented the Staff Report. She said the applicant wanted to expand their 5’ 

front porch to 10’. She said the applicant was requesting a 2’ encroachment on the 25’ front 

setback requirement. 

Ms. Infinger said the existing steps and landing encroach on the setback, but said steps and 

landings are allowed to encroach 5 feet.  



Ms. Infinger said the property’s position on the cul-de-sac and angled construction restrict 

the buildable area of the lot. She said the smaller lot size and position make the property unique. 

She said denying the variance would prevent the applicant from expanding their front porch, and 

said granting the variance would not be a detriment to the neighbors or the community. 

Scott MeCoy, the applicant, said the same couple own the properties on either side of theirs 

and have given verbal support to the variance. 

Mr. McCoy said the newly built house to the right of the property is the tallest in the area 

and completely shades his house. He said the front porch is their only sunlit area.  

Mr. McCoy said the 5-foot porch was so small they removed their storm door because 

opening it was difficult to manage, almost pushing them back down the stairs. He said it was a 

safety issue, particularly for their elderly mother-in-law.  

Board Member Melton said she understood the need for a bigger porch because her mother 

uses a walker and she has a big dog.  

Board Member Reed made a motion to approve the variance request. Board Member 

Melton seconded the motion. 

 

In Favor:         Opposed: 

Allison Newton 

Sharon Melton 

Adam Hall           

Will Moody 

Martin Farrell         

Kenneth Reed 
           

 The motion to APPROVE the variance passed. 

 
 

 

 

IV.   MINUTES  

Board Member Reed made a motion to approve the October 2025 minutes. Board 

Member Farrell seconded the motion. 

 

In Favor:         Opposed: 

Allison Newton 

Sharon Melton 

Adam Hall  

Will Moody         

Martin Farrell         

Kenneth Reed  
           

The motion to APPROVE the October 2025 minutes was passed. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



V.     ADJOURNMENT 

Board Member Hall made a motion to adjourn. Board Member Reed seconded the 

motion. 

 

In Favor:         Opposed: 

Allison Newton 

Sharon Melton 

Adam Hall           

Will Moody 

Martin Farrell         

Kenneth Reed 
           

The motion to adjourn was GRANTED. 
 

Meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m. 
 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

                                

       __________________________ 

        

 

 

_____________________________ 

Approved 

 

_____________________________ 

Date 




